Rezaei Samad



Contact

Address:

Wegsfeldhof 14, 30455 Hannover

Phone:

+49 177 795 3344

Email:

samad.rezaei2000@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/samad-rezaei

Instagram:

www.instagram.com/samadrezaei official

Languages

Persian - Native

English - C1

Greek B1

German – A2

Hobbies

- Making Smart Robots
- Photography
- Web Design
- Writing
- Volunteer work

Summary

Innovative IT administrator with more than 15 years of experience managing all aspects of maintenance and operating computer systems for small to medium-sized companies. Extensive experience in networking systems and working with mainframe computers. Design and development of applications from simple to advanced functional requirements.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Creative design
- Innovative
- Service-focused

Experiences

Security system and smart home installer - 11/2022 to Present **VITOSEC**, Hannover, Germany

- Installation of surveillance cameras and implementation of smart home.
- Network Security Advisor and IT Support Specialist.
- Providing technical assistance and support related to computer systems, hardware, software, and networks.
- Installation and commissioning of analog and IP CCTV cameras.
- Installation of security, smart home system and alarm systems.

IT Specialist and cyber security administrator (Remote) - 05/2021 to 06/2022

PC-Nothile Sadraei, Hannover, Germany

- Network Security Advisor
- Setting up and maintaining personal websites, business websites, online stores
- Provided system security and remediation services to assist companies in preventing any data breach and vulnerability.

Installation and operation of IP cameras and smart home - 03/2018 to 02/2021

Freelancer, Athens, Greece

Install, maintain, or repair security systems, alarm devices, and related equipment. Mount and fasten control panels, door and window contacts, sensors, video cameras, and attach electrical and telephone wiring in order to connect components.

Experiences

Oil Industries Commissioning and Operation - 01/2015 to 01/2018

OICO, Asaluyeh, Iran

- Team leader of 32 employees (supervisor of Control Central Room-CCR)
- Operation and control refinery units.
- Controlling and coordinating the oil export process to partners or other countries.
- Operating oil condensate export pumps, 3 stages compressors, propane and butane export pumps, U type boilers, Exchangers and Chillers

Internet Service Provider (ISP) - 02/2010 to 01/2018 Freelancer, Fars, Iran

- Internet Service Provider
- Engineered internet connection for 40 villages
- Install, configure and support large-scale production and network infrastructure with routers, switches, consoles, servers, balancers and transport equipment.
- Network maintenance, repairing and upgrading tasks on the production network.
- Configuration wireless and wired network equipment (MikroTik, Ubiquiti, Engenius, TpLink, Maxnet, Tenda, Asus, Zyxel, Netis, D-Link, Linksys)

Education

- 1- Bachelor's degree: **Computer software engineering** 10/2013 to 10/2017 **Shiraz Azad University**, Iran
- 2- Bachelor's degree: **Petroleum engineering** 01/2008 to 06/2012 **Gachsaran Azad University**, Iran

Certifications

Programming Languages: JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, SQL, MySQL. **Cloud Administration:** Google Cloud (Google), Network Security & Database Vulnerabilities (IBM)

IT Professional (Google): Technical Support, Computer Networking, Operating Systems, System Administration and IT Infrastructure Service, IT Security

International Computer Driver's License (ICDL) by GlobalCert **ICT Skills** by GFOSS.it and Co[de]+Create

Internet Networking(cisco): Home Networking, Internet Connections, Network Protocols and Architecture

IT Support Specialization by Google

Network Security & Database Vulnerabilities by IBM

To see some of projects and certifications, please visit samadrezaei.com